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office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

From: Mt Gretna Campmeeting Association <office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org>

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 8:01 AM

To: office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

Subject: Camp Connect - July 14th Updates

Friday, July 14, 2023

Water Tower Update

We are excited to see over six organizations pulling 

together to do their part to get our water tower finished!

More information to be communicated soon! 

Don't Forget to Return Your Ballot...
All MGCA Members should have received their ballot for the annual Board of Managers 

election by now. 

Completed ballots must be in the MGCA Post Office Box by 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, July 

27. We appreciate your vote of support and affirmation for the candidates. 

Ballots will be counted on July 28. Election results will be announced at the Annual 

Membership Meeting, posted on community boards, and emailed to all Members. 

Quiet Season Exception Granted
Quiet Season is just around the corner, running from July 15 - August 31. An exception 

was applied for by a Member on Batdorf Avenue to complete a project that had 

previously been approved but ran into construction delays. The Executive Committee 

granted an exception with the provision that the normal year-round quiet hours would 
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still be observed, and that as much as possible work was to be done inside a garage 

rather than outside. 

Upcoming Mt. Gretna Summer Concert
A spectacular summer of music will continue this Saturday, July 15, at 7:30 p.m. in the 

Tabernacle when Mt. Gretna Summer Concerts presents “Party Anthems & Make-Out 

Songs of the 60’s”... the most fun concert of the summer! Featuring music of the Beatles, 

Beach Boys, The Lettermen, Four Seasons, Temptations, Chicago, and more, performed 

by The Bucket List Band! There was a “full house and more” for last week’s concert so 

arrive early to get a seat or bring a lawn chair to sit around the outside perimeter. 

Mt. Gretna Summer Concerts is a non-profit organization funded by your generous 

contributions. A pay-what-you-want collection will be taken at intermission. 

Upcoming Bible Festival Events
On Sunday, July 16th, at 7 p.m., the Mt. Gretna Bible Festival will host Rizzetta’s Tones. 

Rizzetta’s Tones is a Celtic and folk band with songs that are both poignant and 

humorous. 

Everyone is invited. A freewill offering will be taken at the event. 

Any questions about Bible Festival events should not be directed to the MGCA Office. 

Instead, please either call (717) 330-6774 or email bobket@ptd.net. 
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